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To _______________ ____ _ 

From ____ R_._H_._ L_an_e_, ___________ _ 
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University ot Idaho 
Inter-Office Memorandum 

March 5, 197 5 Date ________ _ 

With the portion of funds currently allocated to anthropology, 
please have the li ary purchase back issues of fric Joum of the 
IntemationaJ Africap Institute, beginning with volume 39 ( 19 9 and 
before. /'- ,, 
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